9598036658



### Faiz Osmani Masters in Law (Corporate) at Jamia Millia Islamia, Delhi.

Driven by a passion for law, I understand the transformative power of education. I embrace opportunities to impart knowledge and facilitate learning, whether in informal discussions or formal settings. My commitment to teaching fosters intellectual growth and a deep understanding of concepts, enriching the academic experience for all involved.

# EDUCATION

LL.M. (Corporate Law) Jamia Millia Islamia, New Delhi. 11/2021 - 10/2023

**LL.B.** Chhatrapati Shahu Ji Maharaj University, Kanpur <sup>08/2017 - 06/2020</sup>

## WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Assistant Professor

Integral University, Lucknow 11/2024 - Present

#### Assistant Professor

Vivekananda Global University, Jaipur

04/2024 - 11/2024 — Tasks

- Served as a Secretariat Member for a National Negotiation Competition, overseeing event coordination and execution.
- Developing syllabi for the new academic sessions.
- Crafting the IPR Policy of the University.
- Coordinating a Faculty Development Programme.

#### Associate - Incident Response FTH UnitedLex (iRunway)

01/2024 - 02/2024

- Tasks
  Data Breach Analytics for US clients along with management of PII and PHI within electronic documents.
- E-discovery tool: Review Platform Relativity.

### Legal Intern

#### P.P. Group of Companies

05/2023 - 06/2023 — Tasks

Drafted and reviewed legal documents.

### Legal Intern

#### **PSL Advocates & Solicitors**

08/2022 - 09/2022 — Tasks New Delhi

New Delhi

 Extensive legal research & Analyzing case details for strategy development.

## SKILLS(HARD AND SOFT SKILL)



### CERTIFICATES

Secretariat Member of the 2nd VGU R.K. Rastogi Memorial National Negotiation Competition 2024 (09/2024)

Coordinator of the Faculty Development Programme on "Understanding the New Criminal Laws (BNS, BNSS, and BSA) for Legal Education" (07/2024)

Faculty Development Programme on "Empowering Higher Education: Understanding & Integrating NEP 2020" (05/2024)

UGC NET Qualified - Dec 2023

Advocate Enrollment Certificate (04/2023 - Present) Bar Council of India

CLAT 2021(PG):- AIR- 1101

SNAP 2016:- 89.90 percentile

CAT 2016:- 81.10 percentile (English-90.99 %ile)

NMAT 2016:- 79 percentile

Qualified CDS(Combined Defence Services) Written Examination- Twice

# LANGUAGES

English Native or Bilingual Proficiency Hindi Native or Bilingual Proficiency

Urdu Elementary Proficiency

## INTERESTS

